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MEMBER-AT-LARGE
TO: Members of the Women’s Issues Committee

(Peterson, Chair; Cianciotta, Co-Chair; Bamonte; Carbone;
Chirichella; Grontas; Hilpp: Horowitz; Kaminski; Leanza; Sabel;
Pool*; Raymond* (*) Non-board committee member

FROM: Ms. Janice Peterson, Committee Chair

RE: Upcoming Scheduled Meeting for November 16, 2023
(7 members constitutes a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Women’s Issues Committee will meet as follows:
WHEN: Thursday, November 16, 2023
TIME: 5:30 PM

WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center
211 Ainslie Street
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Avenue)

AGENDA

1. Introductions: Priority setting for women's Issues 2024 in the
Williamsburg/Greenpoint/community: Each member will present (one minute each) on
their own priority as a woman in our neighborhood?

2. Engendering CB1 Parks: Where are we now and what is our priorities for 2024 in terms

of strengthening recreation and sports for women in CB! Parks?--What are we working

on?

Bella Sabel, the status of Women's Swim, proposed resolution for next steps.

4. Celebrating women's leadership through monuments, art, and other forms in the CB1
Parks--Jane Pool “All Along Project”

5. What is working and not working in terms of reducing:
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Violence.

Harassment

Other threats against women in our community.

Is there a coalition of organizations working together.

What do we need to do to improve matters..

How are we organized to reduce violence and create a safer community.
g. Debra Spiroff.

Launching the Right To Be Campaign in CB1: Jane Pool

Celebrating 80 year old CB! Members for their lifetime contributions to the

Williamsburg/Greenpoint Community. (Tish Cianciotta, Marty Needelman, Marie

Leanza, and Jan Peterson)

. Announcements and next steps.
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